

Nata Roinishvili, Violinist

Amsterdam, Netherlands, +31625167566, natka.roinishvili@gmail.com

Date of birth	25-01-1999	Nationality	Georgian
---------------	------------	-------------	----------

LINKS	nataroinishvili.com damscoquartet.com
-------	--

PROFILE

About

Nata's adventure as a musician started when she only was four years old. As both her parents were musicians, music was not an unfamiliar thing. From her exceedingly early childhood, she practically grew up in the Opera house where her mother worked at that time - which meant attending all the rehearsals and performances.

At the age of seven, she started participating in competitions, auditions for different projects and festivals. On her big competition in Georgia, Tbilisi in 2007, she got a special prize and a certificate for the best participant of the competition. After this, she started taking part in the international competitions which included countries like Luxembourg, Lithuania, Azerbaijan, Germany, Switzerland etc.

She has also won first prizes and special awards through out the years for the best chamber performance.

She also performed different violin concertos with the symphonic orchestra every year - the most memorable of all was when she performed Brahms Violin Concerto in D major in the big hall of Tbilisi Conservatory while she was only 13 years old.

LANGUAGES

English	Highly proficient	Russian	Working knowledge
Dutch	B2		
Georgian	Native speaker		

EMPLOYMENT

HISTORY Jul 2022	Violinist, Nieuwe Philharmonie Utrecht	Utrecht
Jan 2018	Violinist, National Georgian Philharmonic Orchestra	Tbilisi
Oct 2018	Violinist, Georgian Sinfonietta	Tbilisi
Jun 2021 — Jun 2023	Violinist, OpusOne Productions	Amsterdam
Jun 2020	Musical "Spring Awakening" Manager/Producer/Hospitality, "303Hz"	Tbilisi
Sep 2020	School of Electronic Music Private Lessons, Violin	Amsterdam
May 2022	Librarian, Conservatorium van Amsterdam	Amsterdam
Sep 2022	Consierge, Conservatorium van Amsterdam	Amsterdam
Oct 2022	Producer/Manager/Tour Manager, NJO	
Oct 2022	Metrople Orkest Tutti Violin	Amsterdam
Oct, Nov, Dec 2022	"Operetta Land" - Nationale Opera & Ballet	
Dec, Jan 2022-2023	Kamerata Zuid Tutti Violin	
October 2023	Amsterdam Sinfonietta Tutti Violin	

EDUCATION

2005 — 2009	Z. Paliashvili Music School Prof. Diana Jaiani	Tbilisi
2009 — 2017	E. Mikeladze Music School N.2 Prof. Manana Kantaria Prof. Ernst Arakelov	Tbilisi
2018 — 2022	Bachelor, Conservatorium van Amsterdam Prof. Ilya Grubert Prof. Kees Koelmans Prof. Peter Brunt	Amsterdam
2022	Masters, Conservatorium van Amsterdam Prof. Peter Brunt	Amsterdam

COMPETITIONS AND FESTIVALS

2007	Tbilisi Republic Competition Best participant, special prize from Marine Iashvili.	Tbilisi
2009	Solo Recitals Solo recitals in Baku – Azerbaidjan Project from Ministry of Culture, Young Talent	Baku
2010	Art Academy Competition 1st Prize	Tbilisi
2010	Luxembourg, Competition Competition for young musicians from Europe. 1st Prize Golden Medal	Luxembourg
2011	"Dvarionas" Competition 1st Prize	Lithuania
2012	Festival "Vivache" Recitals in Switzerland, Diploma	Switzerland
2013	Festival of Classical Music First prize for the "Best Virtuoso Piece"	Tbilisi
2014	— 2016 Solo/Ensemble recitals , "Kamerton" Recitals in different cities of Germany.	Germany
2015	Chamber Competition	Tbilisi

1st Prize

2021	Rijks Quartet, Podium Witteman Opera Academy, SOA Opera Academy, BOA Jong Metropole Orkest, NJO Nationaal Jeugdorkest , NJO	Amsterdam Italy Berlin Netherlands Netherlands
2022	Festival "Muziekzomer", NJO Recitals with "Rijks Quartet" Festival "Wonderfeel" Recitals with Rijks Quartet Wonderfeel Orchestra Rijks Quartet, Tour Concerts in Porto, Portugal with Rijks Quartet Substitute Violin, Nachtlucht Ensemble "Forbidden Music Regained" Concerts, CD Recording Damsco Quartet	Netherlands Netherlands Portugal Amsterdam
2023	NSKA Damsco Quartet	Utrecht
2023/2024	Kamerata Zuid	Tilburg
2023	Amsterdam Sinfonietta <i>Academist</i>	
2024	Concert Tour in Argentina Tour in Fames Institute, Macedonia. Consertmeister Cultuurfonds Award 6.000 € for further studies Graduation - Conservatorium van Amsterdam Masters Degree Appearances on national Dutch TV and Radio programs	Buenos Aires Skopje